



ERIC MADSEN
BERKELEY RESEARCH GROUP, LLC
550 South Hope Street, Suite 2150 | Los Angeles, CA 90071
201 S Main Street, Suite 450 | Salt Lake City, UT 84111
emadsen@thinkbrg.com | +1 213.364.3394

SUMMARY

Eric Madsen specializes in the valuation of businesses and complex assets, securities analysis, economic damages, and transactions. He has been admitted as an expert witness and testified regarding financial and economic issues in US District Court and before the International Centre for Settlement of Investment Disputes. He has also been retained by top U.S. law firms to submit expert reports and declarations in various venues, including the Superior Court of the State of California and the Supreme Court of the State of New York. His opinions and testimony have covered numerous financial topics, including, for example, valuations of debt and equity interests in a distressed business, the value of a system of complex options, and appropriate discount-rate premiums for discounting cash flows to a non-U.S. business.

CREDENTIALS

Chartered Financial Analyst CFA Charterholder

Certified Public Accountant / ABV, Licensed in California

EDUCATION

M.B.A., UCLA Anderson School of Management, Los Angeles, California, 2006-2008

B.S., Economics, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah, 1996-2001

PRESENT EMPLOYMENT

Berkeley Research Group, 2019-Present, Managing Director, Los Angeles, California; Salt Lake City, Utah

PAST POSITIONS

Compass Lexecon, 2013-2019, Senior Vice President, Pasadena, California

Fulcrum Inquiry, 2008-2013, Manager, Los Angeles, California

LECG, 2001-2007, Consultant, Los Angeles, California (Salt Lake City, Utah, 2001-2003)